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TO:  International Fire Code Technical Advisory Group and All Interested Parties 

FROM: Dan Young, IFC TAG Chair  

SUBJECT: Existing Amendments Report and Significant Changes Report   

LOCATION: Online Only 
Zoom or phone option: 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/97058728315?pwd=5tzGwWparQEPFoA8T33xBLw6R0Lagy.1  
888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID:  970 5872 8315 

DATE:  Tuesday September 3, 2024 

TIME:  2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
 Public 

Comment 
TAG 

Action 

1. Welcome and Introductions   

2. Review and Approve Agenda  X 

3. Review and Approve Minutes from 8/6/24 X X 

4. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda X  

5. Review Proposals Accepted By Staff as of 8/30/2024 
a. See Meeting Page for Individual Proposals 

X  

6. Discuss Proposal Development By TAG Progress   

7. Adjourn   

Please Click Here to see meeting documents. 
 
*The appropriateness for Public Comment and/or TAG Action is dependent on the nature of the 
discussion and the other business. 
 

mailto:dustin.curb@des.wa.gov
https://des-wa.zoom.us/j/97058728315?pwd=5tzGwWparQEPFoA8T33xBLw6R0Lagy.1
https://sbcc.wa.gov/event/1660
https://sbcc.wa.gov/event/1660

